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Malave, Erin

From: Sandy [sandyh@markhorowitz.com)
Sent:  Thursday, October 28, 2010 1.54 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: EIN for Sanmarki Inc.

Re: Sanmarks, Inc
Document number; P10000085264

LEIN: 20-3642524 o~ _ .
To whem it may concern,

! noticed that the record for our corporation which was domesticated in Florida effective October 25,2010 does not list an

EIN, The letter informing us of the Certification of Domestication suggested that we contact the IRS for an EIN. We were
previously incorperated in Nevada and then registered as a Foreign Corporation to do business in Florida, 1 just spoke with the
IRS and they informed me that we do not nced a new EIN number and we should continue to use the EIN (20-3642524) that we
used when we were registered in Nevada. [f you believe this to be incorrect then please contact me ASAP. Otherwise, please
update your records to show that the EIN number for Sanmarki, Inc. - Document # P10000085264 is 20-3642524.

Thank you very much.
Respectfully,

Sund_v. Harowitz, Seeretary
Sanmarki, Ing.

71 NE 48th Court
Ounkland Park, FL. 33334

954-938-8674
954-695-7291 cell phone

sundy hifqmarkhorowitz.com
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